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Question n.1

We can submit our response electronically in place of a physical copy?

Reply n.1

According to the EUI Public Procurement Regulation (PPR), for open procedures like the present
procurement procedure, it is not possible for the EUI to accept tenders in electronic format but only
in physical copy.

Question n.2

Is this procurement procedure open for non-European bidders, or participation is limited for only
European entities?

Reply n.2

With regard to participation to this procurement procedure, according to Article 3.4 of the EUI Public
Procurement Regulation, the EUI can only accept offers from and sign contracts with tenderers from
the EU Member States, EEA countries and any other country which has an international agreement
with the Union in the field of public procurement as well as from countries which have ratified the
Government Procurement Agreement (“GPA”).

Question n.3

Are there other customizations that are not described in the requirements? if so, will they be
discarded or will they be described at a later stage for further estimation?

Reply n.3

The current customisations of Cadmus are listed, but their specific functionalities, technical
developments and implementation are not specified in full detail. Any customisation must either be
transferred to the new updated DSpace or replaced by a comparable or, preferably, more
sophisticated solution. Such a solution must be described in the tender proposal. All the proposed
solutions are subject to the final acceptance and approval by the EUI team at the implementation
stage. (See also Tender requirements for ex. 7.2.2).

Question n.4
Can you send a sample of the outputs produced by this custom functionality: "Atmire external module

for ‘Listings and Reports’ https://www.atmire.com/modules/listings-reports-for-dspace used for the
production of EUI annual reports via the export of and formatting of metadata from Cadmus"?

Reply n.4

A sample of a Report is the Annual Report that you find included in this document after the last
question Please note that the first two pages are Cover and ToC while the rest is exported into rtf
already formatted.


https://www.eui.eu/Documents/AboutEUI/DPR-76-2023-Public-Procurement-Regulation.pdf
https://www.eui.eu/Documents/AboutEUI/DPR-76-2023-Public-Procurement-Regulation.pdf
https://www.eui.eu/Documents/AboutEUI/DPR-76-2023-Public-Procurement-Regulation.pdf
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wto.org%2Fenglish%2Ftratop_e%2Fgproc_e%2Fmemobs_e.htm&data=05%7C02%7CFM.Procurement%40eui.eu%7Cf3109bd238b048e80c5408dc8ad8e577%7Cd3f434ee643c409f94aa6db2f23545ce%7C0%7C0%7C638537911366930102%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TKnquOdBeL4H5aJYdh5Qi83tIZjhC4hGMSOias68MWk%3D&reserved=0
https://www.atmire.com/modules/listings-reports-for-dspace

Question n.5

Are there any workflow/review processes in place in the current repository? if so, are they applied to
all collections or are they different for each collection? Can you produce a description of the
workflows?

Reply n.5

No, there are no workflows set up and used currently (any longer). There used to be in the past. At
the moment, only the repository managers / DSpace admins (EUl OS team) can perform
submissions and publish in Cadmus. We might consider developing such workflows but starting from
scratch with the new DSpace. If such a workflow were to be implemented, admins must be able to
perform submissions without the edit/review steps applying to them.

Question n.6

Are the DOIs minted for each deposited/published item, or are there any rules to mint DOIs (e.g.:
only for items in specific collections, only for items with specific dc.types, etc.)? if so, can you
describe these rules?

Reply n.6

Currently DOlIs are not issued for each item record. The EUI OS team is responsible for issuing DOls
for EUI theses. Other academic units issue DOls for EUI Reports, Policy Briefs etc. All EUI DOls are
issued until now through EU Office de Publications. EUI theses DOls are resolved to the Cadmus
handle DOls (eg. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76781), as well as the EUI OA journal EJLS, while other
DOls are resolved to EU Office de Publications eg. https://cadmus.eui.eu/handle/1814/76757 |
https://op.europa.eu/en/publication-detail/-/publication/fabd9d4b-f22b-11ee-8e14-
O01aa75ed71a1l/language-en

Question n.7
Are you planning to use entities (such as Person, Project, Organization Unit, etc.)?
Reply n.7

Please refer to the tender specifications point 7.2.3 Branding, visual identity and user interface,
especially the paragraph on ‘Entities landing pages’. Your proposal should enable the EUI team to
make an evidence-based decision on which entity to activate/implement.

Question n.8
Are options admitted in the proposal? They would empower your institution's decisions. For instance:

a) there could be two ways to achieve a result, one way could be more extensive, another more
limited but still satisfactory and more economical: would you be interested to know both
options?

b) there could be additional functionalities that are not mentioned in your requirements but could
be interesting for your institution: would you be interested to know them and their cost?

Reply n.8

a) YES, we encourage two alternative solutions/scenarios proposed and described.
b) YES, we encourage to mention additional features/solutions to be proposed and described.


https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76781
https://cadmus.eui.eu/handle/1814/76757
https://op.europa.eu/en/publication-detail/-/publication/fabd9d4b-f22b-11ee-8e14-01aa75ed71a1/language-en
https://op.europa.eu/en/publication-detail/-/publication/fabd9d4b-f22b-11ee-8e14-01aa75ed71a1/language-en

Question n.9

In accordance with Section 7.2 of the Terms of Reference (Annex | — Tender specifications):

»1he Contractor must guarantee high standards of data protection declaring compliance to the EU
GDPR, providing details about its compliance with the ISO 27001 standard and other related
standards, as well as a strategy to prevent DDoS attacks; all the above shall be described in the
technical proposal.”

In view of the above, please confirm whether ISO 27001 certification is required and, if so, to what
extent and at what stage of the procurement process?

Reply n.9

ISO 27001 certification or equivalent is strongly recommended by the EUI Data Protection Officer in
order to be compliant with EU GDPR.

However, since it is not listed among the selection criteria included in Article 10 of the Terms of
Reference (Annex | — Tender specifications) then your tender will not be rejected if you do not have
such certification or equivalent.

If you are in a certification phase, you must indicate in which phase of the certification you are. The
EUI recommends that the ISO certification or equivalent is obtained before the signature of the
contract.

If you have not initiated a certification process, please refer to the instructions of the tender
specification under 7.2.

Question n.10

In accordance with article 11.13 General Conditions For Service Contracts contracting authority has
reserved the obligation to pay liquidated damages . Please confirm that the limit of the
Contractor's liability on this account will not exceed 10% of the contract value.

Reply n.10
As indicated in Article 11.13 - Other special conditions of the Draft Service Contract published at

https://www.eui.eu/en/public/about/procurement/tenders-portal?id=op-eui-lib-2024-002 Article 11.13
Liquidated Damages from the General Conditions does not apply to this contract.

Question n.11

In accordane with article 11.14 General Conditions For Service Contracts -Reduction in price please
confirm that the possible price reduction in any case will not exceed 10% of the contract
value.

Reply n.11

As indicated in Article 1.13 - Other special conditions of the Draft Service Contract published at
https://www.eui.eu/en/public/about/procurement/tenders-portal ?id=op-eui-lib-2024-002 Article 11.14
Reductions in Price from the General Conditions does not apply to this contract.

With reference to question n.4 please see the Report attached here below:


https://www.eui.eu/en/public/about/procurement/tenders-portal?id=op-eui-lib-2024-002
https://www.eui.eu/en/public/about/procurement/tenders-portal?id=op-eui-lib-2024-002
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The EUI established its research repository Cadmus in 2003, with the aim to collect and
share all the EUI’s research outputs. As a gift to Cadmus to celebrate its 20 years the new
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YEARS Repository
Type of 2023 output Total #
Books 67
Contributions to books 106
Theses 130
Articles 460
Working Papers 92
Technical Reports 83
Other 76
Datasets 11
Video (SoU) 37
Total Research Output 1062
Open Access 746 (70 %)
Embargoed Access 141

Dynamic links to the 2023 sections by Type in Cadmus:

Book Technical Report
Contribution to book Other

Thesis Dataset

Article Video (SoU)

Working Paper

Total number of records in Cadmus: 29,683
Total number of records in Open Access: 13,403 (45%)

Yearly page views 1,000,000
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Books

ACHILLI, Luigi, KYLE, David (ed/s), Global human smuggling : buying freedom in a retreating

world, Baltimore : Johns Hopkins University Press, 2023, 3rd edition, [Migration Policy Centre],
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76167;

AMADIO VICERE, Maria Giulia, VENNERI, Giulio, The European Union’s engagement with

the Southern Mediterranean : integrating the European neighbourhood policy, Cham:
Palgrave Macmillan, 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75923;, Embargoed Access

BAUNOV, Alexander, End of the regime : how three European dictatorships ended, Moscow :
Alpina, 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75687;

BLIN, Louis, Victor Hugo et I'islam, Paris : Editions Erick Bonnier, 2023, Encre d’Orient,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76077;

BOJOVIC, Jakov, Beyond ‘ever closer union’ : the Juncker Commission’s ambition in

migration and economic policy, Cheltenham : Edward Elgar Publishing, 2023, New Horizons in European
Politics, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75873;, Embargoed Access

BONGARDT, Annette, TORRES, Francisco (ed/s), The political economy of Europe’s future

and identity : integration in crisis mode, Florence : European University Institute, 2023,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75800;, Open Access

BORCHERT, Ingo, HOEKMAN, Bernard M. (ed/s), Double special issue : trade policy,

openness, and development in honour of L. Alan Winters, Special issue of World trade review,
2023, Vol. 22, Issue 3-4, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75902;, Open Access

BREWARD, Christopher, LEMIRE, Beverly Janet, RIELLO, Giorgio (ed/s), The Cambridge

global history of fashion : from the nineteenth century to the present, Cambridge : Cambridge
University Press, 2023, Volume 2, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75868;

BREWARD, Christopher, LEMIRE, Beverly Janet, RIELLO, Giorgio (ed/s), The Cambridge

global history of fashion : from antiquity to the nineteenth century, Cambridge : Cambridge
University Press, 2023, Volume 1, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75867;

BUCHETMANN, Elias, Hegel and the representative constitution, Cambridge ; New York :
Cambridge University Press, 2023, Published version of EUI PhD thesis, 2020,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75517;

CARAMANI, Daniele, Comparative politics, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2023, EUI RSC, [European
Governance and Politics Programme], Published online: 27 July 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75618;

CARRERA, Sergio, INELI CIGER, Meltem (ed/s), EU responses to the large-scale refugee
displacement from Ukraine : an analysis on the temporary protection directive and its

implications for the future EU asylum policy, Florence : European University Institute, 2023,
[Migration Policy Centre], https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75377;

CORSETTI, Giancarlo, EICHENGREEN, Barry, VIVES, Xavier, ZETTELMEYER, Jeromin, The

international economic and financial order after the pandemic and war, London : CEPR Press,
2023, Published online: 20 February 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75707;, Open Access

CORSETTI, Giancarlo, HALE, Galina, WEDER DI MAURO, Beatrice (ed/s), The making of the
European Monetary Union : 30 years since the ERM crisis, London : CEPR Press, 2023,

3
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https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75435;, Open Access

CURTIN, Deirdre, CATANZARITI, Mariavittoria (ed/s), Data at the boundaries of European

law, Oxford : Oxford University Press, 2023, Collected Courses of the Academy of European Law; Volume
XXX/3, EUI AEL, Collected courses of the Academy of European Law, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75384;

DE FRANCESCO, Fabrizio, RADAELLI, Claudio M. (ed/s), The Elgar companion to the OECD,
Cheltenham : Edward Elgar Publishing, 2023, Elgar Companions to International Organisations,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76130;

DEL SARTO, Raffaella A., KLEIN, Menachem (ed/s), Oslo : three decades later, Special issue of
Israel studies review, 2023, Vol. 38, No. 2, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75936;, Open Access

DURQY, Sophie, The regulation of intelligence activities under international law, Berlin :
Edward Elgar Publishing Limited, 2023,, Elgar International Law series, Published version of EUI PhD thesis,
2020, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75613;

DZANKIC, Jelena, KACARSKA, Simonida, KEIL, Soeren (ed/s), A year later : war in Ukraine

and Western Balkan (geo)politics, San Domenico di Fiesole: European University Institute, 2023, EUI
RSC, Global Governance Programme, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75524;, Open Access

ELIANTONIO, Mariolina, LEES, Emma Frances Inglis, PALONIITTY, Tiina (ed/s), EU
environmental principles and scientific uncertainty before national courts : the case of the

Habitats Directive, London : Hart Publishing, 2022, Bloomsbury eBooks. Hart Collection,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75572;

ENRIQUEZ ALVARO, Adria, La Moixiganga de Sitges actual : fets, heréncies i Europalia 85,
Sitges : La Tarlatana, 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75531;

EPSTEIN, Lee, GRENDSTAD, Gunnar, SADL, Urska, WEINSHALL, Keren (ed/s), The Oxford

handbook of comparative judicial behavior, Oxford : Oxford University Press, 2023, Oxford
handbooks, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76264;

FAGUET, Jean-Paul, PAL, Sarmistha (ed/s), Decentralised governance : crafting effective

democracies around the world, London : LSE Press, 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76093;, Open
Access

FAIOLI, Michele, NANNICINI, Tommaso (ed/s), L’'uguaglianza & una cosa seria : come
riformare pensioni e welfare, Bologna : il Mulino, 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76386;

FRANCIONI, Francesco, LENZERINI, Federico (ed/s), The 1972 World Heritage Convention : a

commentary (2nd Edition), Oxford : Oxford University Press, 2023, Oxford commentaries on
international cultural heritage law, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76489;

GAMMERL, Benno Bastian, Queer : eine deutsche Geschichte vom Kaiserreich bis heute,
Miunchen : Hanser Verlag, 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75602;, Open Access

GASTINGER, Markus, EU trade agreements and European integration : Commission

autonomy or Council control?, London : Routledge, 2023, Routledge/UACES Contemporary European
Studies, Published version of EUI PhD thesis, 2014, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76147;, Open Access

GOLDEN, Miriam A., NAZRULLAEVA, Eugenia, The puzzle of clientelism : political discretion

and elections around the world, Cambridge : Cambridge University Press, 2023, Elements in Political
Economy, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75316;
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HOEKMAN, Bernard M., MAVROIDIS, Petros C., NELSON, Douglas, Non-economic objectives,

globalisation and multilateral trade cooperation, London : Centre for Economic Policy Research,
2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75922;, Open Access

INAMA, Stefano (ed/s), Rules of origin : firm perspectives, lessons learned, and ways

forward, Florence : European University Institute, 2023, [Global Governance Programme],
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76084;, Open Access

INNERARITY, Daniel, La libertad democratica, Barcelona : Galaxia Gutenberg, 2023,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76285;

INNERARITY, Daniel, Pandemocrazia : una filosofia del mondo contagiato, Roma : Castelvecchi,
2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/76284;

ISAAKYAN, Irina, TRIANDAFYLLIDOU, Anna, BAGLIONI, Simone (ed/s), Immigrant and asylum
seekers labour market integration upon arrival : NowHereland : a biographical

perspective, Cham : Springer, 2023, IMISCOE Research Series, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75214;, Open
Access

JACKSON, Peter, MULLIGAN, William, SLUGA, Glenda (ed/s), Peacemaking and international

order after the First World War, Cambridge : Cambridge University Press, 2023,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75685;

JENSEN, Mikkel Munthe, Patriotism and reform in nordic universities during the long

eighteenth century, Liverpool : Liverpool University Press, 2023, Oxford University studies in the
Enlightenment, Published version of EUI PhD thesis, 2018, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75963;

JONES, Erik, HEDBERG, Masha (ed/s), Europe today : a twenty-first century introduction,
Lanham : Rowman & Littlefield, 2023, Europe today, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75710;

KAYA, Ayhan, BENEVENTO, Aysenur, KOCA, Metin (ed/s), Nativist and Islamist radicalism.
Anger and anxiety, London: Routledge, 2023, Race and Ethnicity, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75516;,
Open Access

KLOPPEL, Ulrike, GAMMERL, Benno Bastian, ROTTMANN, Andrea (ed/s), Queere

Zeitgeschichte, Special issue of Zeitgeschichte online, 2023, OnlineOnly,
https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75841;, Open Access

KOCA, Metin, Tracing cultural change in Turkey’s experience of democratization :

unexpected dialogues on intolerance, Abingdon ; Oxon : Routledge, 2023, Area Studies, Social
Sciences, Published version of EUI PhD thesis, 2020, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75452;

KOVATS, Bence, The financialisation of housing and housing-related family support in
Hungary, Budapest : Akadémiai Kiadd, 2023, https://hdl.handle.net/1814/75811;, Open Access

KUTMANALIEV, Joldon, Intercommunal warfare and ethnic peacemaking : the dynamics of
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